



7905 S. Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 84088-4601
www.jordandistrict.org

Assessment, Research & Accountability
Ben Jameson, M.Ed.
Director
801-567-8243 Office
801-567-8017 Fax
ben.jameson@jordandistrict.org

August 17, 2026

Dear Whitney Campos:

Your request to conduct a research project in the Jordan School District concerning “Compliance and Neuromodulation Related to Photobiomodulation (PBM) Treatment in the Subacute Phase of Concussion” has been given district-level *conditional* approval by the District Research Review Committee according to the parameters of the study listed in your application.

The condition under which your project has been approved is:

- Recruitment activities must be passive and conducted solely via the schools’ physical community bulletin board. You may only post an approved flyer; no direct student contact is allowed during the recruitment phase. Please email Heather Knecht at heather.knecht@jordandistrict.org with the flyer you plan on using.

Although you have received Research Review Committee *conditional* approval, this decision does not obligate a district department or school to participate if circumstances or events are such that the research would create problems or would be overly burdensome. You will now need to contact the following to obtain their approval to conduct your study:

- Shawn McLeod, Principal of Bingham High School
- Matthew Tranter, Principal of Copper Hills High School
- Thomas Gatten, Principal of Herriman High School
- Brady Bartholomew, Principal of Mountain Ridge High School
- Rochelle Waite, Principal of Riverton High School
- Jacinto Peterson, Principal of Valley High School
- Michael Hutchings, Principal of West Jordan High School

Please send a copy of your final findings, conclusions, and recommendations from the study to the Assessment, Research & Accountability Department. Thank you for your interest in conducting research in Jordan School District.

Sincerely,

Ben Jameson

Ben Jameson, Member
Research Review Committee